&5 ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE OF INDIA
Near Village Bhat, Via Ahmedabad Airport & Indira Bridge, P.O. Bhat - 382 428, Dist. : Gandhinagar,
Gujarat. India.
Tel. : +91-79-23969153, 23969158, 23969159, 23969161 Telefax : +91-79-23969164
"%’% #  E-mail : info@ediindia.org Website : www.ediindia.org

g
P

5 > EDII/DST-NIMAT/18-19/EAC-63
S. B. Sareen
Sr. Faculty & Project Director: DST-NIMAT Date: 18/01/2019

SPEED POST

Dr. P. Venugopal Reddy

Director

Vidya Jyothi Institute of Technology
Aziz Nagar, C. B. Post

Hyderabad - 500 075

Telangana

Kind Attention: Dr. Mekala Girish Kumar, Associate Professor (Department of ECE)

Dear Sir,

Sub: DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19: Sanction Order

Greetings from EDII, Ahmedabad!

This is with reference to your proposal submitted for conducting above said programme('%)‘:mder
the aegis of National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB).
Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that the following activities / programmes have been sanctioned:

Sr. Activity / Programme No. | Amount in Locations
No. Rs.
1 | Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) S 100000 | As mentioned in
proposal
Total | 5 100000 {

You are requested to please go through the enclosed Guidelines / Terms & Conditions as it is
mandatory to follow the same.

Please note that the first installment is to be released on receipt of the following documents:

1. Duly Signed Agreement
2. Duly Signed page indicating “Terms & Conditions”
3. Action Plan [Annexure-I|

4. Bank Details [Annexure-IA]
The funds will be transferred through RTGS/NEFT. Please make sure that the above said

documents must reach us within Three weeks of receiving this sanction letter. Non receipt of
the same may be considered as your unwillingness to take up the programme(s).
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I am sure; the activities / programmes to be implemented by your organization / institution will
accelerate the process of promoting and strengthening entrepreneurship amongst science and
technology target groups.

In case you want to have any additional information, you are most welcome to contact either me
(Ema%l ID: sareen@ediindia.org, Mobile: 09925110040) or my colleague Mr. Prakash Solanki
(Email ID: psolanki@ediindia.org, Mobile: 09723816384).

We look forward to have a long term professional relationship.

Thanking you, with regards,

%&M

(S. B. Sareen)
Encl.: a. a.
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SPEED POST
Dr. Venugopal Reddy

Director

Vidya Jyothi Institute of Technology
Aziz Nagar Gate, Himayath Nagar(Village)
C.B.Post, Moinabad (Mandal)

Hyderabad - 500 075

Telangana

Dear Sir,

Sub: DST-NIMAT Project 2019-20: Sanction Order

Greetings from Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India, Ahmedabad!
This is with reference to your proposal submitted for conducting activities / programme(s) under
the acgis of National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB),

Department of Science and Technology, Government of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that the following activities / programmes have been sanctioned:

Sr. Activity / Programme No. | Amount in Locations
No. Rs.
1 | Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 1 20000 As mentioned in
proposal
Total | 1 20000

You are requested to please go through the enclosed Guidelines / Terms & Conditions as it is
mandatory to follow the same. :

Please note that the first installment is to be released on receipt of the following documents:

1. Duly Signed Agreement

2. Duly Signed “Terms & Conditions”
3. Action Plan [Annexure-I]

4. Bank Details [Annexure-TA]

The funds will be transferred through RTGS/NEFT. Please make sure that the above said
documents must reach us as early as possibie, but not later than ONE MONTH of receiving
this sanction letter. Non receipt of the same may be considered as your unwillingness to take
up the programme(s).



For any additional information, please contact either me (Email ID: sareen@ediindia.org,
Mobile:  09925110040) or my colleague Mr. Prakash Solanki (Email ID:

psolanki@ediindia.org, Mobile: 09723816384).

We look forward to have a long term professional relationship.

Thanking you, with regards,

sy

(S. B. Sareen)
Encl.: a. a
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